Doug Barker

From: justin.mosely@snntv.com

Sent: Monday, January 18, 2016 9:28 PM
To: doug.barker@snntv.com

Subject: Viewer Email

----- Forwarded message from Maryse Awad <mawad@vwinc.com> —--

Date: Mon, 18 Jan 2016 19:07:19 -0500

From: Maryse Awad <mawad@vwinc.com>
Reply-To: Maryse Awad <mawad@vwinc.com>
Subject:

To: justin.mosely@snntv.com

Cc: joshua.rivas@snntv.com

Gentlemen

As a Sarasota resident | would like to thank you for you extensive, accurate, thorough
and nonstop reporting of the difficult weather conditions this past weekend.

Despite your being up for several hours, none of your staff let it affect your
responsibility to your viewers.

Thank you for your professional demeanor

--— End forwarded message —-—



Doua Barker

From: justin.mosely@snntv.com

Sent: Monday, January 18, 2016 9:26 PM
To: doug.barker@snntv.com

Subject: Fwd: Tornado coverage

-— Forwarded message from olinrich@comcast.net -----

Date: Sun, 17 Jan 2016 18:27:16 +0000 (UTC)
From: olinrich@comcast.net

Reply-To: olinrich@comcast.net

Subject: Tornado coverage

To: justin.mosely@snntv.com

We were awakened by our phone wx app at 3 AM, and immediately tuned in to SNN.
Your coverage from 3 to 4 AM was immensely helpful, allowing us to quickly evaluate
our own location's risk, as well as our 2 daughters' locations. How you reported was
much appreciated!!!

A big thank you for how well you described the "blow by blow."

RICHARD OLIN
3440 Gulf of Mexico Dr #10
Longboat Key, FL 34228

941-383-7173 cell:941-376-1999

----- End forwarded message —--



Doug Barker

From: justin.mosely@snntv.com

Sent: Monday, January 18, 2016 9:27 PM
To: doug.barker@snntv.com

Subject: Viewer Email

Attachments: VID_28620418_ 161728.mp4

--— Forwarded message from "gquitarjane1574@gmail.com"
<guitarjane1574@gmail.com> -—-

Date: Sun, 17 Jan 2016 06:29:30 -0500

From: "gquitarjane1574@gmail.com" <quitariane1574@gmail.com>

Reply-To: "guitarjane1574@gmail.com" <guitarjane1574@gmail.com>

Subject: View from back porch...Very Scary...Manasota beach area...3:30
isham...Sarasota area..Thank you for all your updates...We rode throughHurricane
Sandy on the Jersey shore...So we appreciate all of your care andupdates all night...
To: "justin.mosely@snntv.com" <justin.mosely@snntv.com>

Sent from my Verizon 4G LTE Smartphone

---—-- Original message-—-—-

From: jason.raven@snntv.com

Date: Sun, Jan 17, 2016 6:18 AM

To: Kim Hans;

Cc:

Subject:Re: Our view from our back slider...Manasota beach area..2 blocks fromthe

Manasota key...Sarasota County...Very Scary night..Thank you for all yourupdates..We
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huddled in our hallway under the sofa cushions...Our prayers goout to all those that
have been affected by this severe storm...Kim & Will Hans

Thank you so much! Stay safe!

Jason Raven

Multimedia Journalist

jason.raven@snntv.com <mailto:%20jason.raven@snntv.com> / (830)-765-4850 SNN,
theSuncoast News Network

(941)-361-4600

1741 Main Street, Sarasota, FL34236

snntv.com

On Sun, 17 Jan 2016 06:13:12 -0500, Kim Hans> wrote:@gmail.com
<mailto:<quitarjane1574@gmail.com>

--— End forwarded message -——



Doua Barker

From: Craig Burdick <craig.burdick@snntv.com>
Sent: Monday, January 18, 2016 5:17 PM

To: doug.barker@snn6.com; tom.biggs@snntv.com
Subject: FW: Storm pix

From: KAREN QUINN <mailto:quinnbob@hotmail.com>
Sent: 1/17/2016 7:22

To: news@snn6.com

Subject: Storm pix

Bayou Oaks neighborhood. We consider ourselves lucky and a big thanks to Sarasota
County Fire Department and FPL emergency repair. This happened this morning
shortly after we were awakened by the emergency alerts on our cell phones. Wind tore
the | bolt holding in the electrical service from the leave. Thanks for your up to the
minute reporting through this long night.

Jodi Q



